)= OMEGA

One Omega Circle, Bridgeport, NJ 08014
Telephone: (856) 467-4200 Fax: (856) 467-1212
Internet: http:/Awww.omega.com

May 1, 2009

MET Laboratories, Inc.
914 West Patapsco Avenue
Baltimore; MD 21230

RE: Short Term Confidentiality Request for UWM-0001 Modular Transmitter FCC ID: WR3-UWM100

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter serves as an official request for short term confidentiality under sections 0.457 and 0.0459 of CFR47. Omega
Engineering, Inc. requests that Test Setup Photos, External Photos, Internal Photos, and Users Manuals that have been

submitted with this application be held confidential for a period of 45 days after the grant is issued.

The documents mentioned above contain detailed information and descriptions of the operation of our equipment. Omega
Engineering, Inc. considers this information to be proprietary, confidential and a custom design. Since this design may be the
basis for future products we feel this information would benefit our competitors. Furthermore disclosure of this information
would give our competitors and unfair advantage. Please contact me if you need any more information.

Sincerely,

) N
Stephen Waite

Omega Engineering, Inc.



